

Karen Gallagher

From: Lisa Brown
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Karen Gallagher
Subject: FW: ** EXTERNAL **OPRA request - Camera Trailers

RECEIVED

AUG 30 2024

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

-----Original Message-----

From: Overwatch <opra+request-66058-9419823c@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Lisa Brown <lbrown@wildwoodnj.org>
Subject: ** EXTERNAL **OPRA request - Camera Trailers

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Wildwood City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested: Any and all contracts with GovDesigns regarding the 24-hr Video Monitoring trailers within the city. Contracts will include pricing, term of contract, if buying or leasing.

Yours faithfully,

Overwatch

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-66058-9419823c@requests.opramachine.com

Is lbrown@wildwoodnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Wildwood City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=wildwood_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/camera_trailers

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF WILDWOOD
4400 NEW JERSEY AVENUE
WILDWOOD, NJ 08260
(609) 522-2444

September 11, 2024

Overwatch
Opra+request-66058-941823c@requests.opramachine.com

To Whom It May Concern:

We are in receipt of your OPRA request pertaining to "Any and all contracts with GovDesigns regarding the 24he Video Monitoring trailers within the City. Contracts will include pricing, term of contract, if buying or leasing". Unfortunately, the 24-hr Video Monitoring trailers are owned and Operated by the Cape May County Prosecutor's Office. Therefore, the City of Wildwood doesn't have anything kept, made or maintained on file.

Should you have any questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



Karen M. Gallagher,
Deputy City Clerk

KG